
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STANISLAUS COUNTY 

IHSS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES  
 

03/28/03 

 
 

Committee Members Present:  Jeffrey Lambaren  Kenny Brown  Madelyn Amaral

 Rose Martin  Jose Acosta  Connie Muller  

 Ora Scruggs  Christine Munoz Linda White  

    

 

        

Committee Members Absent:   Dwight Bateman George Sharp 

          

       

IHSS Staff Present:    Jan Holden  Larry Baptista 

 

CSA Staff Present:    Pat Jaros 

 

 

OPENING REMARKS by CHAIRMAN JEFFREY LAMBAREN 

• Meeting called to order at 1:14p.m. 

• Announcement made for public comment. 

 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• No public comments were presented. 

 

 

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES  

• March 14, 2003 minutes: Motion M/S/A to accept minutes with no corrections. 

 

 

BUDGET UPDATE  

• Jan Holden said there was nothing new to report.  Budget talks are still ongoing. 

• The committee looked over the handout of the committee’s budget. 

• Jeff asked if there was funding for a webpage, field trip, and an annual report. 

• Jeff asked if the committee would be interested in having a future meeting in another community.  The community 

spoke about having one in Turlock and directed staff to look into that possibility. 

• The committee suggested having the meeting information placed in the local newspapers. 

 

 

COMMUNITY SERVICES AGENCY 
 

 Ken R. Patterson 

Director 
 

251 E. Hackett Road 

P.O. Box 42, Modesto, CA  95353-0042 
 

Phone:  209.558.2500  Fax:  209.558.2558 

STRIVING TO BE THE BEST COUNTY IN AMERICA 



 

 

 

 

 

PROCESS/UNION ORGANIZATION  

• Passed out copies of the UDW counties in the state. 

• Passed out copies of the SEIU notices. 

• Reviewed UDW handout regarding the different wage rates in individual counties. 

• Committee reviewed and discussed each handout. 

• Jan hasn’t heard anything new from Gina Leguria regarding negotiations. 

• Jan said that according to southern California information 50% of caregivers are relatives. 

• Committee suggested having CSA staff find out the demographics on relative caregivers. 

• Kristi Rosenquist, UDW member,  believed that because of the delicacy of the work, there will be a “no strike” clause 

in labor negotiations 

 

 

OLMSTEAD UPDATE  

• None were presented.  Discuss item at next meeting. 

 

 

HOMEMAKER MODE UPDATE by Jan Holden 

• Jan Holden is hoping to get approval to hire 4 homemakers plus one supervisor on the Board’s agenda possibly on 

April 8, 2003 

• Jan said that the job classification would be “Nursing Assistant” 

• Jan hopes to get certified nursing assistants and then train with CSA rules and regulations. 

 

 

PUBLIC AUTHORITY 

• Reviewed and discussed the “First Report” of the Sacramento County IHSS Advisory Committee. 

• Passed out copies of the Statewide Public Authority Workshop information flyer. 

• Kenny Brown expressed interest in attending the workshop.  CSA staff will inquire about attendance information and 

overnight accommodations. 

• Reviewed and discussed Sacramento County Public Authority monthly newsletter. 

 

 

250% WORKING DISABLED MEDI-CAL PROGRAM/IHSS IN THE WORKPLACE 

• Reviewed handout and committee agreed to put on next meeting’s agenda. 

 

 

DISCUSSION OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE’S 1
ST

 ANNUAL REPORT 

• Committee would like to use the Sacramento County IHSS Advisory Committee’s “First Report” as a model. 

• Things to consider in the report:  Report card to the Board of Supervisors 

� Analysis:  what we’ve accomplished, where are we going, what do we want to see accomplished in the future. 

� Committee budget outline 

� Bios/pics of members and meetings 

� Program stats 

 

 

CUSTOMER SURVEY 

• Things to consider in survey: 

� General impression of program 

� Issues 

� How did you find out about program? 

 

 



 

 

 

 

• Committee suggested using hospital and insurance survey’s as models.  Linda White will collect some for the 

committee to review. 

• Survey should include multiple choice/rating scale to keep it simple. 

• Jan said that CSA has used a company in the past to do surveys.  Jan said she would check on survey costs and the 

possibility of a presentation to the committee. 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

• Discussed and reviewed Ken Patterson’s “WOW” handout regarding the IHSS program. 

• Art Ramsey, UDW worker, said that clients sometimes feel threatened by their social worker.  Jan suggested having 

clients call the social workers supervisor for any complaints. 

• Art Ramsey also asked if there were any additional hours included for exercise.  Jan said IHSS program provides for 

range of motion but usually must be approved by a physician. 

 

 

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

• Budget Update 

• Olmstead Update 

• Homemaker Update 

• 250% Medi-Cal Program/IHSS in the Workplace 

• Customer Survey 
 

 

 

Meeting adjourned @ 3:00 p.m. 

Larry Baptista, Recorder 
















	03-28-03 Minutes.pdf
	03-28-03 Budget for 02-03.pdf
	03-28-03 Jurisdiction Map.pdf
	03-28-03 SEIU Newsletter.pdf
	03-28-03 Memo to CSA staff.pdf

